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October 26, 2018 
 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: Sicily Plaza  

6010 Coors Blvd NW (BP#: 2018-08896) 
  Request for Certificate of Occupancy - Permanent 

Hydrology Final Inspection – Approved 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date 12/7/17 (E12D003F) 
 Certification Dated: 10/25/18 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based on the submittal received on 10/25/18, this certification is approved in support of 
Certificate of Occupancy. 
 
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 

 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development and Review Services 
 
 
 

C: Email Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria; Sandoval, Darlene; Costilla, Michelle 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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October 16, 2018

David Soule, P.E.
Rio Grande Engineering
PO Box 93924
Albuquerque, NM 87199

RE: Sicily Plaza 
6001 Coors Blvd NW
Request for Certificate of Occupancy - Temporary
Hydrology Final Inspection – Not Approved
Engineer’s Stamp Date 12/7/17 (E12D003F)
Certification Dated: 10/10/18

Dear Mr. Soule:

Based on the submittal received on 10/5/18, this certification cannot be approved in support of 
Certificate of Occupancy until the following are corrected and a complete resubmittal is made:

Prior to requesting C.O:
1. Temporary C.O’s cannot be issued on shell permits; all corrections must be made so a 

Permanent C.O can be requested.
2. The Drainage Covenant will need to be recorded; provide a copy of the Bernalillo County 

Recorded Drainage Covenant.
3. Include as-built elevations for the bottom of the existing and new ponds with the Drainage 

Certification; the new bottom of the large pond needs to be surveyed.
4. The 628cf first flush pond needs to be constructed per plan including excavation to the 

proper depth and volume. The as-built condition of the pond needs to match the contours 
provided on the grading plan and be supported with new survey data.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov.

Sincerely,

Dana Peterson, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Review Services
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11/28/17

PROPERTY LINE

3:1 side slopes lined
with 1" fractured rock

4931.20
628

ROOF DRAINAGE
DIRECTION

BASIN EXHIBIT

AREA DRAIN MUST BE CONNECTED TO SANITARY
SEWER SERVICE AND PASS THROUGH
GREASE INTERCEPTOR PRIOR TO DISCHARGE TO
PUBLIC SEWER COLLECTION LINE

4981.25

12/7/17

GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
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PENDING THE POND DRYING OUT

I David Soule, NMPE 14522 , of the firm Rio Grande Engineering, hereby certify that 
this project has been graded and will drain in substantial compliance with and in 
accordance with the design intend of the approved plan dated ______. The record 
information edited on the original design document has performed by me or under my 
direct supervision and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. The as-
built survey was provided by THOMAS PATRICK NMPS 12651. The certification is 
submitted in support of a request for PERMANENT CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.
The record information presented heron is not necessarily complete and intended only to 
verify substantial compliance of the grading and drainage aspects of this project. Those 
relying on this record document are advised to obtain independent verification of its 
accuracy before using it for any other purpose  

12/7/17

10/10/18

EXCEPTIONS: LARGE ADJACENT POND HAS NOT BEEN
EXCAVATED DUE TO HOLDING WATER

10/25/18
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